Mastercreation TFS

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

27 February 2024 13:29

Mastercreation TFS

Stephen P

RE: FW: Vendor Registration - Smartpaddle Technology Private Limited

COlI - Bizongo.pdf; RBL Cancelled Cheque (7) (1) (44).pdf; Bizongo PAN Card.pdf;
Bizongo_MH - GST Certificate.pdf, BDW-Vendor Registration Form_K
Hospitality_Version0.3_Effective from 10.12.2022.xlsx; Vendor Master Form.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

Please find enclosed documents for below supplier who is blocked in semolina entity.

Request you to unblock the same.

SUPPLIER CODE-
SUPPLIER REGISTRATION NAVISION (ENTITY
SR NO. STATUS ACTION DATE SUPPLIER CODE-SAFAL WISE) ENTITY NAME
1 Blocked 12-Dec-23 RV232417271 V000118 Semolina Kitchens Private Limite
CONTACT | BANK ACOUNT APPROVAL
DETAIL NO. IFSC CODE STATUS APPROVER STAGE PAN NO GST NO
4.09E+11 RATNO000088 Approved Approved By All Level AAVCS6045D 27AAVCS6045D170

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Harshita Mulchandani <harshita.mulchandani@bizongo.com>

Sent: 27 February 2024 11:47

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Anusha <anusha.ramesh@bizongo.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Vendor Registration - Smartpaddle Technology Private Limited

Hi Sarvesh,

The mentioned documents were shared in the previous email. Re-attaching them below.

Also, we are not registered under MSME.

Thanks & Regards,

On Fri, Feb 23, 2024 at 6:46 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hi Harshita,




Need the below documents as well

1) Copy of PAN Card

2) Copy of GST registration certificate < if not registered, declaration on company letterhead with stamp & seal>
3) Copy of cancelled cheque

4)  Copy of Udyam MSME Certificate (If not Applicable, please specify accordingly)

5)  Copy of CIN certificate(mention accordingly Applicable or not)

Thanks & Regards,

Sarvesh Patil

From: Harshita Mulchandani <harshita.mulchandani@bizongo.com>

Sent: 23 February 2024 18:41

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Anusha <anusha.ramesh@bizongo.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Vendor Registration - Smartpaddle Technology Private Limited

Hi Sarvesh,

PFA the filled in excel sheet as well as the signed and stamped pdf copy of VRF for your reference.

Thanks & Regards,

Harshita Mulchandani | Specialist - Business Development
+91 99207 15703
Check out our latest blog posts_here |



On Thu, 22 Feb 2024 at 11:19 AM, Aniket Chile <aniket.chile@bizongo.com> wrote:

Looping in @Harshita Mulchandani to take this forward

Regards,

Aniket Chile

Business Development Specialist
+91 9324942308

Check out our latest blog posts here
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On Wed, Feb 21, 2024 at 9:43 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hy,

Please find enclosed VRF form.

Kindly fill the same & send with below required documents

1)  Copy of PAN Card

2)  Copy of GST registration certificate < if not registered, declaration on company letterhead with
stamp & seal>

3)  Copy of cancelled cheque
4)  Copy of Udyam MSME Certificate (If not Applicable, please specify accordingly)

5)  Copy of CIN certificate(mention accordingly Applicable or not)



Thanks & Regards,

Sarvesh Patil

From: Sarvesh Patil

Sent: 13 February 2024 18:03

To: finacc@bizongo.com

Cec: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: Vendor Registration - Smartpaddle Technology Private Limited

Hi,

Could you please send back a copy of the enclosed form “Duly filled & signed* along with the below
requested documents to proceed further with the vendor registration.

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

+91 98208 36480



Harshita Mulchandani | Specialist - Business Development
+91 99207 15703
Check out our latest blog posts_here |



